ENCLOSURE 1

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duke Power Company Docket Nos,: 50-413, 50-414
Catawbe Units 1 and ? License Nos,: NPF.35, NPF.§2

During the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on
September 3, 1989 through October 6. 19F9, violations of NRC requirements were
identified. In accordance with the “General Statement of Policy and Procedures
for NRC Enforcement Actions.," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1989), the violations
are set forth below:

A. Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires that written procedures be
estehlished, implemented, and maintained covering the activities
referenced in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1,33, Pevision 2, February
1978, Implicit in this is the stipulation that the procedure be adequate
for the task being performed,

Maintenance Management Procedure (MMP) 1.0 states that a functional
verification will demonstrate that a component or components operate as
designod and a retest will demonstrate that & component or components meet
the minimum acceptance criteria as defined in Technical Specifications or
other regulatory documents, The retest must adeouately test all
components on which maintenance or incidental adjustments were performed
if 2 reasonable possibility exists that the parameter to be tested was
affected by the maintenance,

Lontrary to the above. section 4.9,10 of MMP 1.0 which outlines the
program for post maintenance testing of circuit breakers was inadequate to
assure proper operation of equipment followiro circuit breaker
replacement, in that on May 12, 1989 the electrical circuit breaker for
the 2A Mydrogen Skimmer Fan Motor was replaced and the fan was not startec
to verify operability nor was an evaluation of the instantaneous
overcurrent trip characteristics of the breaker performed. The breaker
subsequently tripped on instantaneous overcurrent upon the first start
attempt on June 19, 1989.

This 1s a Severity Level 1V Violation and applies to Unft 2 only,
(Supplement 1)

B. 1C CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion 111, Desion Control, requires in part
that measures be establiched to assure that applicazble regulatory
requirements and the design basis, for structures, systems, and components
are correctly translated into specifications, drawings, procedures, and
instructions, It is further required that these measures provide for
verifying the adequacy of desion. such as by the performence of design
reviews, by the use of calculational methods, or the performance of a
testing program,
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Duke Power Company 2 Docket Nos,: 50-413, 50-414
Catawba Units | and 2 License Nos,: NPF.35, NPF.ED

Contrary to the above, design control measures were inadequate to ensure
that the Annulus Ventilation System could perform its required safety
function, In September 1989, 1t was found that the Annulus Ventilation
Systems on both units had been inoperable since initial licensing, It was
found that the Annulus Ventilation systems were unable to produce and
meintain a negative pressure of 0.5 inches water ocauge throughout the
annulus under all possible outside air temperatures following a loss of
coolant accident,

Thie 1s a Sev 'y Leve)l 1V Violation (Supplement 1),

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion X1, Test Control. reouires in part that a
test program be established to assure that all testing required to
demonstrate that structures., systems. and components will perform
satisfactorily in service 1s identified and performed in accordance with
written test procedures which incorporate the requiremerts and acceptance
1imits contained in applicable design documents, The test program shal)
include, as appropriate, proof tcsts prior to installetion, preoperational
test, and operational tests during nuclear power plant operation, of
structures, systems, and components,

Contrary to the above, the test progrem established at Catewba to assure
that 811 testing required to demonstrate that the Control Room Ventilation
system would perform satisfactorily in service was inadequate. Applicable
test procedures failed to adequately specify system conditions and test
acceptance criteria to initially flow balance the system and to
periodically demonstrate that the system would perform satisfactorily in
cervice such that the control room would remain pressurized to 1/8 inch
water gauge from one source of outside uncontaminated air, This resulted
in the inoperability of Train "A" of Contro! Poom Ventilation since
initial licensing unti) September 1989 in that it was unable to maintain
adequate cLatrol room pressure from one source of outside air,

This is @ Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1),

Pursuant to the provisione of 10 CFR 2,201, Duke Power Company is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, ATTN: Document Contro)l Deck. Wathington, DC 20555, with a copy to
the Regiona) Administrator, Pegion 11, and a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector
within thirty (30) days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice,
This reply should be clearly marked as & "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and
should inclyde for each violation: (1) admission or denial of the violation,
(2) the reason for the viclation if admitted. (3) the corrective steps which
have been taken and the resulte achieved, (4) the corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further viclations, and (5) the date when full compliaice
will be achieved, Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to



Duke Power Company 3 Docket Nos.: 50-413, 50-414
Catawba Units 1 and 2 License Nos.: NPF=35, NPF+52

oxtonuing the response time. If an adequace reply is not received within the
time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why the
1icense should not be modified, suspended, or revoked or why such other action
4s may be proper should not be taken.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Mln R. Hﬁ:t Chiﬁy

Reactor Projocts Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 3rd day of Nov, 1989




